
Page 1 of 4

City Council Minutes
September 10, 2025

Call to Order: Mayor Carson called meeting to order at 6:00 pm on September 10, 2025.

Employee Attendance: Leroy Kuykendall (Maintenance), Megan Weikle (Clerk/Treasurer), Anthony 

Gravenmier-(Maintenance/Water), and Justin Beard (Water Operator).

Public Attendees: Norma Turner, Deanna Walker, Bud Lougee, Samuel Weikle, Jean Nodacker, Todd Carson

Pledge of Allegiance: led by Milt Nodacker 

Proposed Amendments to the Agenda: None

Roll Call and Conflict of Interest: Council President Milt Nodacker, Gina Gravenmier, Rob Milchak, and 

Mayor Cheryl Carson. No Conflicts of interest. Council Member Tammy Hassell is absent.

Approval of August regular meeting minutes and August work session minutes: 

Regular Council Minutes – August: Milt Nodacker moved to approve, seconded by Gina Gravenmier, and 

passed unanimously

Work Session Minutes – August: Milt Nodacker moved to approve, seconded by Rob Milchak, and passed 

unanimously

Financial Report: Financial report presented by Clerk/Treasurer Megan G. Weikle; noted the Fiscal Year to 

Date net income. 

Bills to pay: Megan Weikle advised that there are no bills outside of the normal bills that were accrued this 

month for approval. Council President Milt Nodacker moved to accept the Bills to Be Paid, seconded by Rob 

Milchak which passed unanimously

Guest Speakers: Colton Bennett was scheduled but unable to attend

Citizen Comment Period: 

Thomas “Bud” Lougee expressed that he was satisfied with the matter that he planned to address and felt no 

need to make a statement. Leroy offered to speak with Mr. Lougee anytime about any concerns he may have.

OLD BUSINESS

Deliberate Resolution 2025-03 to Ordinance No. 186 (ACTION/INFORMATION) Mayor Cheryl Carson 

noted a change that was made to the effective date of the ordinance and an increase in the late fee for utility 

payments, which rose from 5% to 10%. She also brought attention to the updated Insufficient Funds fee that 

will be assessed on all returned checks. Councilmember Gina Gravenmier moved to pass the resolution, 

seconded by Milt Nodacker. The resolution passed unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS

Discuss the potential surveying of May Street (ACTION/INFORMATION) Mayor Carson stated that a 

survey of the area in question needs to be completed as soon as possible. Council President Milt Nodacker 

moved to contact a surveyor, and it was seconded by Councilmember Rob Milchak. The decision to contact a 

surveyor was upheld unanimously.



Page 2 of 4

Discuss potential equipment rental/purchase for City road projects (INFORMATION) Leroy reported that 

the City’s backhoe and tractor are tired and that projects are now demanding more of City equipment than can 

be reasonably given. Leroy expounded the virtues of copper wire and magnetic tape for easy location of buried 

pipes. He stated that the Road Maintainer is working well and that a road grader is not necessary. He also 

reported that the brakes on the backhoe are in good condition. Megan Weikle asked what equipment he 

foresaw a need for in future City projects. Leroy suggested that an excavator and an upgraded tractor would be 

beneficial. Anthony shared that both he and Leroy have seen available excavators that may be work pursuing 

a sale on. Anthony stated that he would report back with information regarding what exactly is available. Mayor 

Carson decided that this topic should be included on the September Work Session agenda.

Discuss resubmission of Engineer Solicitation Notice and decide whether or not to publish currently 

(ACTION/INFORMATION) Megan reported that an email rejecting the services of Keltic Engineering was sent 

on 9/9/2025. Gina Gravenmier expressed a desire to republish the advertisement in order to garner a large 

pool of applicants. She then moved to readvertise, seconded by Rob Milchak, and upheld unanimously.

Discuss need for Pressure Relief Valve(s) and financing thereof (ACTION/INFORMATION) Anthony 

Gravenmier shared that water pressure in the lowest part of the canyon is pushing 200psi, while a safe and 

sustainable level is more like 60psi. He continued by stating that this enormous pressure was largely 

responsible for the water main break on 8/27/2025. Rob Milchak asked what the reading was when the 

pressure was tested previously. Justin Beard answered that the gage used in the past only read to 120psi but 

that the gage was maxed out at that level and would likely read higher with a different gage. Anthony went on 

to say that there are now 12 couplers on the main line and therefore 12 more points of failure. Leroy added that 

pipe quality is a concern, which will lead to stress and fatigue of the pipes. Anthony suggested that the network 

of water specialists that the City of Peck is privy to will expand after he and Rob Milchak attend the upcoming 

IRWA conference in October. He shared that they will also be able to have a better idea of what the required 

pressure relief valve(s) may cost the City of Peck. Mayor Carson shared that the recent boil order continued for 

so long in order to complete the required lab testing of the water. Gina asked what the cost of the valve(s) and 

other components would be. Justin shared a price point that he had been given in April of 2025. He stated that 

a 4” valve would cost roughly $6,500 and the smaller, accompanying valve would cost around $4,500. Gina 

then asked about lead time, and Justin reported that he would find out. Rob asked if this is a project that would 

require an engineer. Anthony responded that that is a question that can be answered at the upcoming IRWA 

Conference. Mayor Carson asked Rob to obtain a copy of the water study that Keltic Engineering previously 

completed for the City of Peck. Leroy offered to make hydrant pressure readings available to Anthony and Rob 

before the IRWA Conference in case that information proves helpful. Mayor Carson decided that this topic 

should be revisited at the October City Council Meeting.

Discuss need for security cameras for City premises (ACTION/INFORMATION) Mayor Carson shared that 

there have been incidents involving graffiti on public property within the City of Peck. She stated that security 

cameras are needed to identify perpetrators and to have grounds to prosecute. Anthony Gravenmier asked for 



Page 3 of 4

more security cameras for the Water Plant as well. Mayor Carson stated that there are 3 areas in the City 

Limits where cameras are needed. Camera brands were discussed, and Blink was selected. Anthony reported 

that the current cameras at the Water Plant are Wi-Fi-based. Leroy and Milt both shared that they are willing to 

donate camera systems to the City of Peck. Gina moved to purchase a set of Blink cameras, seconded by Rob 

Milchak. Milt asked about the price of these cameras. 

Citizen Deanna Walker interjected and asked if the issue she brought forward at August’s City Council Meeting 

had been taken care of. Mayor Carson stated that Deanna was expected to make an appointment to discuss 

the matter at City Hall. Deanna stated that she had not been aware of that and asked if the City Attorney 

agreed that the wording of the letter should be changed. Mayor Carson responded that the City Attorney 

signed off on the letter before it was sent and that the wording of the letter would not be altered.

After price comparisons were made, the movement passed unanimously.

Discuss purchase of stop signs for all upper city streets (ACTION) Citizen Norma Turner interjected and 

complained that she had not been informed about the resolution of a request for a No Outlet sign on Lulu 

bridge. Mayor Carson responded that Norma missed the following City Council Meeting where the topic was 

decided upon. Leroy added that the City of Peck does not have a No Outlet sign in stock. Anthony shared that 

the Yield signs that are currently in place can just be swapped out with the new Stop signs, and no posts or 

anchors will need to be purchased. Mayor Carson suggested that a few extra Stop signs be purchased to have 

on hand. Milt asked if an ordinance is needed to put the Stop signs in place, and Mayor Carson responded that 

it would not be necessary. Rob Milchak moved to purchase the Stop signs, seconded by Gina Gravenmier and 

passed unanimously.

Discuss adoption of logo for the City of Peck (INFORMATION/ACTION) Megan Weikle shared three logo 

designs that she used ChatGPT to create. She stated that this logo will appear on City of Peck 

communications, including invoices. Leroy added that the logo would also appear on the side of his City 

vehicle. It was decided that some changes and adjustments should be made and that this topic should be 

revisited at the October City Council Meeting.

Decide on a date for the September Work Session (ACTION)

Council will meet for the September Work Session on September 30, 2025 at 3:30 pm. Councilmember Gina 

Gravenmier moved to accept the date, seconded by Milt Nodacker and upheld unanimously.

Review and sign contract with Todd S. Richardson, PLLC – City Attorney (ACTION) Mayor Carson stated 

that signing a contract with Mr. Richardson would benefit both parties involved. The Attorney’s hourly rate will 

decrease upon contract. Rob Milchak moved to sign the contract, seconded by Gina Gravenmier, and passed 

unanimously.

Employee Briefings: 

City Clerk: 



Page 4 of 4

Megan G. Weikle reported that the City of Peck’s application for a .gov domain has been approved. This will 

affect email addresses as well as the City website. She asked that Anthony Gravenmier take the baton to begin 

using the domain.

City Maintenance: 

Leroy reported that he will need to purchase nitrogen and triple 16 for the City Park and that he has plans to 

mow the City Park before winter weather sets in. He also shared that he is in the process of installing LED 

bulbs in the City street lights.

Water:

Anthony reported that things are running well after the water main break on 8/27/2025. Milt Nodacker 

commended the crew for their swift and tireless work.

Justin stated that the City of Orofino is not sending him to the IRWA Conference in October.

Mayor’s Comments and Questions Mayor Carson shared that the City of Peck has been awarded the Idaho 

Forever Grant, which supplies $5,000 for the restoration of the Peck Community Center. 

Council Comments and Questions: Gina Gravenmier suggested that bat removal and abatement take 

priority.

Adjournment: 7:30 pm 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

Mayor                                                                                                                                       Date 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

Clerk/Treasurer                                                                                                                       Date


	Guest Speakers: Colton Bennett was scheduled but unable to attend

